Mayor Jim Gray
DEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GCGOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: NOVEMBER 4, 2011
SUBJECT:  REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER NO,

2 TO CONTRACT WITH WOODALL CONSTRUCITION COMPANY FOR THE
CLAYS MILL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

On January 13, 2011 (Resolution No. 10-2011), Council approved award of Bid # 179-2010 to Woodall
Construction Company, Inc., in the amount of $3,569,321.10 for construction of Clays Mill Road Improvement
Project Section 2A.

On July 12, 2011 (Resolution No. 309-2011), Council approved Change Order # 1 in the amount of $41,964.42
for a new total of $3,611,285.52.

Division of Engineering has negotiated Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $23,405.43 for decreases and
increase in matertals and related costs.  New total is $3,634,690.95.

Construction of this project is fully funded with SLX (Surface Transportation Lexington) federal dolfars. Match
for this project is provided by Kentucky Transportation Cabinet toll credits. Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPTID | SECT ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF
3160 ANE303202 3251 91715 i _7 FED GRANT | 2005 m_j

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 with Woodall Construction Company, Inc., is hereby
requested.

Trene Gooding, Director™

Xe: Cheryl Taylor, Commissioner of the Deparument of Envifonmentai Quality and Public Works
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